Henry Lara

From: TX-UNPS Help Desk [squaremeals@TexasAgriculture.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 4.59 PM
To; Henry Lara

Subject: TX-UNPS Application Packet Nofification

NOTIFICATION EMAIL FOR SFSP APPLICATION PACKET

Texas Unified Nutrition Programs System
Texas Department of Agriculture
Food and Nutrition Division

Thank you for submitting your Application Packet for the Summer Food Service Program. Your application
packet has been APPROVED.

Contracting Entity Name: CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT
CE 1D: 01507

Program Year: 2012/2013

Program: Summer Food Service Program (SFSP)

Application Packet Status: Approved
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2012 - 2013 Application Packet

01507 Status: Acive " Packet Submitted Date:  D5/08/2013 |
CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI PARKS AND Packet Approved Date:  05/08/2013
RECREATION DEPARTMENT Packet Griginal Approval Date: 05/08/2013
DBA: Packet Status: Approved

1201 Leopard St

Corpus Christi, TX 78469
County District Code: 178
TDA Region: 5

Packet Assigned To: April Berry.

Latest
Action Form Name Version  Status
View | Revise & Contracting Entity Application Criginal Approved
View | Revise & Budget Detail Original Approved
IDetails &' Management Plan Originai  Approved
%Details &’ Food Production Facility List (1)
‘Details Site Field Trip List
Details ¢ Checklist Summary (2)
site Applications ~ Approved pending  Returnfor  Denied  Withdrawn/  Error  Total
Correction Closed Applications
“;‘L;négfl:]; Foorl Service 26 0 0 0 0 g 26

Show Packet History
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